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STATE OF WNEW MEXICO !
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

11 July 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:
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Application of Flag-Redfern 0il Co. for CASE
an exception to Order Ho. R-3221, Eddy 6594
County, New Mexico.
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
1
APPEARANCES ;
For the 0il Conservation Ernest Y. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel for the Divisior

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa PFe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
500 Don Gaspar
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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f ~~ 1
' MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6594.
f 2 MR. PADILLA: Application of Flag-Redfern !
3 0il Company for an exception to Ordexr Number R-3221, Eddy
4 County, New Mexico.
> MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
6 New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I
7 have one witness.,
8 MR. STAMETS: 1I'd like to have him stand
° and be sworn, please.
- X5
Bz 10
o8t
[ - -
< 28 1 .
523k (Witness sworn.)
~ 4 § =3
. -..,:/} -(! 8= 12
3 I
> 13
; g éi JOHN SWENDIG
TR 3 "
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
16
testified as follows, to-wit:
16
17
DIRECT EXAMINATION
18
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
19
Q Mr. Swendig, would you please state your
20
name, by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?
, 21
f A John Swendig, employed by Flag-Redfern 0il
i 2
1 Company as a petroleum engineer.
D b
J_:3 Q Mr. Swendig, have you previously testified
: 24
J ! before the Oil Conservation Division and had your gqualifi-
. .
; cations as a petroleum engineer accepted and made a matter
i )
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Page A
of record?
A Yes, I have.
Q And have you made a study of and are you

familiar with the facts of this case?

A Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Swendig as an
expert witness.
MR. STAMETS: He's considered qualified.

Q Would you please refer to what we've marked
as Applicant Exhibit Number One, identify the acreage in
question in Section 2, and summarize what Flag-Redfern is
seeking to accomplisi?

A Exhibit One is a location plat showing Flag-
Redfern's New Mexico State Lease outlined in red, being the
southwest quarter of Section 2, Township 19 South, 31 East,
Eddy County, New Mexico. |

We have completed one well on this lease,
the New Mexico State No. 1.

Q. That well produces from what formation,
Mr. Swendig?

A It's producing from the Shugart Field and
is producing from the Queen-Grayburg and Premier sections.
The well initially potentialed for 22 barrels of oil and 41

barrels of water in Pebruary of 1979. On a recent test of

June 30£h, 1979, it produced 45 barrels of oil and 53 barrel%
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of water, and Flag-Redfern is requesting an exception to

R-3221 to allow for the disposal of produced water in an

unlined surface pit.

1] what are you currently doing with that

produced water?

A Produced water at the present is being
trucked by I&W Hauling Company out of Loco Hills and is
being disposed of in a pollution control system located on

the Carlsbad-FKobbs Highway in the vicinity of the Halfway

Bar.

Q what is the current daily water production

from the lease?

A Tt averages 53 to 55 parzels a day.

Q And the well was completed when?

e Tn Pahruarv of 1979.

Q and what is the cumulative production in
oil since that date?

A Cumulative oil production‘has been 4283

parrels as of June 1, 1979, and a cumulative water production

of 4920 barrels.
Q you said that well is averaging about 50

to 55 barrels a day?

A of watexr, yes, sir.

can vou give us the high and low ranges

n
k

since Fébruary?

e
=
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= 1
E. A It will range from 30 barrels a day to
? 2 approximately 80 barrels a day. l
3 Q Now how far is it from the well to the
4 disposal facilities one way in miles?
® 2 I would estimate it to be 20 to 25 miles
. 8 one way.
7 Q And what is it costing Flag-Redfern to
8 dispose of the produced water by trucking?
9 A Ninety to ninety-six cents a barrel. ‘
gggé 10 Q You've shown on your Exhibit Number One ‘
—~ géé’g " in Section 2 a 40-acre tract outlined in yellow that has
-~ §§§:§ 12 the name J. D, Cock on it. Would you describe for us what
o, éggg : that is? ]
- A There are three tracts outlined in yellow
* and these three tracts, the J. D. Cook tract in the south --
16 I mean the northwest of the southeast, has most recently
v recelved an exception to R-3221 for a no-pit order. This
b order is Number R-5472, entered into June 8th, 187%.
" Q And would you summarize briefly what ‘\ that
g 2 order permits Mr. Cook to do? \
’3 ? A That order allowe Mr. Cook to dispose pf
‘ 2 produced water from the No. 1 State Well in an unlined
77777 :_) = surface pit.
| al Q ) Is there any limitation on Mr. Cock as to - o
= the arount of water that he may dispose of in an unlined
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gsurface pit?

sir.

A No,

03 All right, sir, in the north half of Sec-

tion 2 there appears to be two different producing units

outlined in yellow. Would you describe each of those?

A The 30-acre tract outlined in the north-

west of the northwest of Section 2 is the

State E Lease, and the exception was granted for this tract

by Order R-4015, dated August 19¢h, 1970.

e

o And would you summarize what that particu-

lar order allows the Keohane and Westall operators to do

1 nd sevnd &9
-~

LB A
Wit uiias W

A It allows Keohane and Westall to

of water from the existing well and any future existing

wells to be disposed of in unlined surface pits.

Q Is there any 1imit§tion on the maximum

amount of water that may be deposited in the unlined sur-

face pit?

A No, sir.

All right, sir, would you describe the -

Q
AN

larger unit outlined in yellow in
2?

A This tract originally was operated by

Mask, Jennings, Kechane and Westall, and they were

i
Keohane and Westa1+

the north half of Section:]

an exception to R-

3221 by R-3800, dated July 9th, 1969, and
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o 1
g | it allows them to dispose of wells -- dispose of produced
|
g 2 water from wells in the northeast gquarter and the east half
3 of the northwest quarter of Section 2,
4 Q Is there any limitation on the -- that
5 proration unit or the wells within that unit, set by the
¢ Commission, limiting the volumes of water that can be dis-
7 posed of in the unlined surface pit?
& A No, sir.
o Q Do any of the other orders previously ap-
o%s=.
sgfg 10 proved by the Commission -- well, let's strike that. ILet
o5 sy
e 1
3 § 51; me ask you another question.
h A d
- - S 19
;ig; What are your plans for the l60-acre unit
> 835 13 ,
=1 :g consisting of the southwest quarter of Seciicn 27
“wys “
a We anticipate that we'll drill an addi-
15
tional well in the verv near future. within the next two
16
months, and that eventually we'll develop the full 160 acres
17
four wells.
18
Q would it be your desire on behalf of Flag-
19
Redfern to have an order from the Commission allowing you
20
to dispose of water produced from the existing well or any
21
subsequent well drilled upon that particular unit, the
2
water from which may be disposed of in the unlined surface
23
[eR K i d _
r-!—‘
24
A Yes, sir, we would.
y. 3
! 0 Let's talk for a minute abcut the source
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1n

«d
(1]

3

"

17

18

of the water from the existing well.

Do you have any opinion with regards to the
source of that water?

A We are completed in three zones, and the --
it's our belief that the majority of the water is coming
from the lower Grayburg section, and that in future wells
that we would not complete in this section, and hopefully,
we would reduce our water production from subsequent wells.

Q Let me have you turn to Exhibit Number Two
and would you identify that for us?

A Exhibit Number Two is a portion of a topo-
graphic, USGS topographic map, showing portions of Lea
County and Eddy County.

Again on this map in Section 2 I've out-
lined Flag-Redfern's New Mexico State lease in red and

—

Ttaia v Vindmills marked in yellow.

el e md e -—
BUVW ALY VOL AL

vater wells and W
There is a water well located in Section
35, due north of the Section 2. This water well is owned
by Garrell Westall and has been inactive for the past ten

years. I hawve no knowledge as to how deep the well is or

"the quality of water that it was producing.

Q You've talked about the well in Section
35, is that i¢?

" Y¥es.

43 The water well identified here, and who is
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Page _ 10
the owner of that well?
A Garrell Westall,
Q llave you been in contact personally with
Mr. Wesatall?
A I've talked to Mr. Westall's brother, who

is familiar with Mr. Westall's, Garrell Westall's operations
and he, Mr. Ray Westall is the one I received the informa-
tion from.

Qe Did he convey to you any indication that
they desired to either replace that water well or to pro-
duce from that existing water well in Section 357

) — .

) 10 pilans to produce that fresh

A Thay have
water well.
a Tid ¥ou advise hiw vi the proposed appli-

cation of Flag-Redfern to dispose of produced brines in

an unlined surface pit in Section 2?

A Yes, sir, I dia.

Q And what, if any, objection 4id he have
to that?

A He had no objection.

0 Going clockwise around, I believe in just

about Section 9, there's another -~ what appears to be a
windmill, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, it's actually in Section 8, and

there is a windmill there. h

R

R e
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i N ]
; Q Describe that for us.
: |
L 2 A The only thing I could say is there's a !
3 windmill over the hole. There's no water in the tank and
4 the windmill is not active at the time we made the field
° inspection.
6
Q Okay. At the time you madc your field
7
inspection, Mr. Swendig, was there any evidence of any kind
8 to indicate that that windmill or the facilities around it
o had been used in the recent past?
ofs- 10
sggg A No, sir, there's no indication that it
- RN
<8 1
> 4 o :‘g
_~ 2 ; 23 had been used recently.
o’ AE 2p 12
;ggi g Would you describe for us any other sourceg
) > éf 13
:E_i of potential fresh water in the area?
©wys "

a Tocated to the southwest of the New Mexico
State lease there is the Lusk Ranch, underlined in yellow.
There's a windmill in Section 28 and a windmill in Section

33 that are actlve at the time we were there.

o And that's part of the Lusk Ranch operatioqb

A Yes, it's part of the Lusk ranchhouse : j
operation. ‘

Q Now, have you made an examination or dis- 1
cussed with any individuals or personnel at the State |
Engineer's Office for the State of New Mexice, concerning :

sources of fresh water in the area?

A I've called the State Engineer's Office




Page 1d

in Roswell and talked to Mr. Jim Wright and this area is
not in a fresh water -- classified as in a fresh water

? basin, and their inventory of watar does not extend into

Section -- or Range 3l. They had inventoried Range 32 on
the east side, but not into Range 31 East, and his indica-

5
6
? area would be from the Triassic and would be a a depth esti-
i

tion was the only fresh water that would be known in this

8 mated to be approximately 240 feet.
® Q In vour opinion, Mr. Swendig, will disposal
ogs: 10
sg:: of water on the surface in unlined surface pits in any way
n -
&2 1
gggg pose a risk to that particular fresh water formation?
h ~,
2E 3 12
S 93z A No, sir, I do not believe so.
; S
»>8 é: 13
2 E _3 Q In your opinion will disposal as proposed
®w83 "

by the Applicant in this case run tne risk of contaminating

15
any shallow fresh waters areas ~~- fresh water sources in

16
the area?

17
A No, sir.

13
Q In your opinion are there present or

19
reasonably foreseeable beneficial uses that may be made of

2
any fresh water sources in the area that might be contaminatLd
2
by the subject pit?
b3
A No, sir, I don't believe so.
p<}
) iet me have you 100k at BErhibit Nusber
24
Three and identify that.
p-3

A Exhibit Three is just a location schematie
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showing the location of production facilities to the existing

ﬁ 2 well. We have currently a heater-treater and two 210-barrel
3 stock tanks, a 210-barrel fiberglass water tank, and it also
g 4 shows where we would propose to build a disposal pit, 40-

foot by 40-foot, and 6 foot deep.

o) Summarize for me quickly what you'll 4o
once the water gets produced from the well to the time it

gets dumped in the disposal pit.

9 A The oil and water will be separated in
ofs.
s% as 0 the heater-treater and the water will be disposed directly
. E_'é 1"
ggz, to the pit.
3532
§§ 35 2 Q Would you describe the general dimensions
> 2 g= 13 . )
SER§ of that dispesal pit and how it would be constructed?
« =g
wys
o " A It would be 40-foot square and 6-foot deep
15 s
16 Q Just bulldoze it out of the ground?
v A Just bulldozed out and levees put up
18 around it. The fence will be -- the pit will be fenced to
19
keep any livestock from getting into the water.
20

0 In your examinations of this area, Mr.

21

Swendig, did you see any cattle or other stock in the area?
A No, sir, there was none observed.

Q Would you describe what the general surface

D
Iy
5
e
[+ ]
'}
@
)

is like?

It's rolling sand hills with a cover of
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Shinnery.

0 In your opinion, Mr. swendig, is it ecor~
omically possible for Flag-Redfern to continue to truck
the volumes of water produced to the disposal facility scme

more away?

The -- trucking the water makes the wells
in the area economically unattractive and if it is necessary
tc continue trucking water throughout the 1ife of the well,

impair the continued development of the

asibly the premature abandonment of the well.

Q Would you please refer to Exhibit Number
Four and jdentify that for ug?

A Exhibit Number Four is a well {nformation
sheet that we discussed previously.

Q And Exhibit Rumbar Five?

A Exhibit Number Five is just a 1isting of
the information on the three exceptions to che no-pit oxrdsz
in Section Z.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1# the Examiner please,
we'd request the Examiner to take administrative notice of
the transcripts and orders entered in those cases listed
on Exhibit Number Five.

MR. STAMETS: The Examiner will take ad-
ministrative notice of those cases.

Q And Exhibit Wumber eix, Mr. Swendig?

e

’

|
|
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- 1
: A Exhibit Number Six are water analyses,
2 there are two separate water analyses taken on the well, .
3 which are showing the water to be disposed of to be high
L' 4 chlorine content and to be brackish water, high sclids.
5
Q In your opinion, Mr. Swendig, will approval
. 6
of this application be in the best interests of conservationrb
7 the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
s rights?
9 A Yes, s8ir, I believe it would be.
oF - 10
35- s= MR, KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-
o -
@ 1
—_— g§§§ ation. Let me ask you about Exhibits One through Six.
T~
-— e 12
, ;§ gé Were they prepared by you or subject to your direction and
o >git 13
Naia— 5‘553 sSupexvision?
®ny2 u
A Yes, they were prepared by me.
15
MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of
i
Exhibits One through Six.
17
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
18
mitted.
1
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examina-
20
tion.
21
2
S CROSS EXAMINATION
, - BY MR. STAMETS:
: 2’ 10 May I see the topo sheet? |
’ § MR. KELLAHIN: Let me ask you this question‘k.
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E

5 thile we're looking at Exhibit Number Two, Mr., Swendigq,
2 what is the general direction of drainage from the water

3 disposed of in unlined pit? What would be the general area

4 of drainage?
) 5 A It would be generally to the gsouth or the
¢ southwest.
? Q (Mr. Stamets continuing.) Mr. Swendig,
8 have you investigated the -- any drainage patterns in the
o area? You indicated it would be south-southwest. Ilava
g§§§ 10 you studied any of the ground water reports in the area to
o<t
o [ EMIES
= g;ii “ A No, sir, I have not. The drainage toc the
:igég 13 south, it would be just from observation of the general
353
area by our field personnel.
b Q I wonder if any of these cases that were
1€ referenced here has drainage information? Did anybody
v check to see that?
» MR. RELLAHIN: I have checked, Mr. Examiner
e and to the best of my knowledge there is no ground water
2 studies in any of those cases.
A MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record a
z minute. )
3 = (There followed a discussion )
| # off the record.)
25

E ‘ : MR. STAMETS: Ckay, let's go back on the

I Ny S P
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— 1
record,
2 Q Mr. Swendig, does Flag-Redfern have any
3 objection if the Examiner also takes notice of the available
4 ground water reports for Eddy County in reaching a deter-
5 mination in this case?
8 A Yes, fine.
7 0 You agree?
8 A Yes, sir, I agree.
9 0} That that's okay? You have no objection?
o3 10
sg 72 A I have no objection, yes, sir.
-
zEg% n 0 Okay. Are there any other questions of
— ~ 233
— ggﬁ,i 12 this witness? He may be excused.
wfag
‘:‘%ég B3 Anything further in this case?
5= .-
Tue = The case will be taken under advisement.
15
16 (Hearing concluded.)
: 17
, 18
19
» 2
21
!
i
L
i
5
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‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
) ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY TrAt GIL CORSERVATICON
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING3

A ¢

A

CASE NHO. 6594
Order No. R-6083

R A, 5

APPLICATION OF FLAG-REDFERN OIL CO.
FOR AN EXCEPTION TO ORDER NO, R-3221,
\AS AMENDED, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIV

DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 11, 1979, !
2% Sant= Pe, MNMaw Maxico, bafore Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this day of August, 1979, the Division
Director, having coasidered the testimony, the record, ard the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully adviaed in the
premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

e %
3 i i
' o, o X
RS DN DB R SR S35 TP IR S IR HE, 1 T 2

(2) That the applicant, Flag-Redfern 0il Co., is the

; owner and operator of the New Mexico State Lease, consisting

X ; of the SW/4 of Section 2, Township 19 South, Range 31 East, NMPM,

k : Shugart Field, Eddy County, New Mexico. ' *

{3) That Order (3) of Division Order No. R~-322]1, as amended,
prohibits in that area encompassed by Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and
Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, the disposal, subject to minor
exceptions, of water produced in conjunction with the production
of oil or gas, or both, on the surface of the ground, or in any
pit, pond, lake, depression, draw, streambed, or arroyo, or in
any watercourse, or in any other place or in any manner which
would constitute a hazard to any fresh water supplies and said
disposal has not previously been prohibited.

{(4) That the aforesaid Order No. R-3221 was issued in
Prder to afford reasonable protection against contamination of
fiesh watsr supplics designated by the State Englneer through
hisposal of water produced in conjunction with the production
of oil or gas, or both, in unlined surface pits.

&
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Cage No., 6594
Order No. R=6083

(5) That the State Engineer has designated, pursuant to

ground water in the State of New Mexico containing 10,000 parts
per million or less of dissolved sclids as fresh water supplies
to be afforded reasonable protection against contamination;
except that said dasignation does not include any water for which
there ies no present or reasonably foreseeable beneficial use

that would be impaired by contaminatiocn.

{6) That the applicant seeks as an exception to the provi-
sions of the aforesaid Order (3) to permit the disposal of salt
water produced by applicant's wells located on the above-
described lease into an unlined surface pit located in Unit K

of said Section 2. )

(7) That anplicant's only producing well on said lease,
the New Mexico State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of said Section
2 produces approximately 50 barrels of water per day.

{8) That there appers to be no shallow fresh water in the
vicinity of the subject pit for which a present or reasonably
foreseeable beneficial use is or will be made that would be
impaired by contamination from the subject pit.

. (9) That approval of the subject application will not
cause waste nor impair correlative rights, and the applicant
should be permitted to dispose of water produced from said State
Well No. 1 in an unlined surface pit on said lease until further
order of the Division.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Flag-Redfern 0il Co., is hereby
granted an exception to Order (3) of Division Order No. R-3221,
as amended, to dispose of water produced in conjunction with

the production of oil or gas, or both, from its New Mexico

State Lease, located in the SW/4 of Section 2, Township 19 South,
Range 31 East, NMPM, Shugart Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, in
an unlined surface pit located in Unit K of said Section 2.

(2) That the Director of the Division may by administra-
tive order rescind such authority whenever it reasconably appears
to the Director that such rescission would serve to protect
fresh water supplies from contamination.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary,




R f
1
i
| -
¥
|
F‘,
I : i
| =3-
‘ Case No. 6594
; Order No. R-6083
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
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g i STATE OF NEW MEXICO
; 2 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
| OII, CONSERVATION DIVISION
; 3 State Land Office Building
i Santa Fe, New Mexico
: ' 4 11 July 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

TTER OF:

Application of Flag-Redfern 0Oil Co. for
an exception to order No. R-3221, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Richard L. Stamets

PRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTEN
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Page 3

MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6594.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Flag-Redfern
0il Company for an exception to Order Number R-3221, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I
have one witness.

MR. STAMETS: 1I'd like to have him stand

and be sworn, please.

(Witness sworn.)

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Swendig, would you please state your
name, by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?

A John Swendig, employed by Flag-Redfern Oil
Company as a petroleum engineer.

Q Mr. Swendig, have you previously testified
before the 0il Conservation Division and had your qualifi-

cations as a petroleum engineer accepted and made a matter

e BRI i e F L A et s - N -

e i L R e e i S




- 1 of record?
2 A Yes, I have.
3 Q And have you made a study of and are you
4 familiar with the facts of this case?

A Yes, sir.
MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Swendig as an
expert witness.
MR. STAMETS: He's considered qualified.

Q . Would yo ce refer to what we've marked

as Applicant Exhibit Number One, identify the acreage in
question in Section 2, and summarize what Flag-Redfern is
seeking to accomplish?

A Exhibit One is a location plat showing Flag-

Santa Pe, Now Mexieo $7501

$634Plaza Blanca (306) $71-2442

SALLY WALTON 80YD
CERTIFIED HORTHAKD REPORTER

Redfern's New Mexico State Lease outlined in red, being the
southwest guarter of Section 2, Township 19 Soutir, 31 fast,
Eddy County, New Mexico.
We have completed
the New Mexico State No. 1.
Y That well p?oduces from what formation,
Mr. Swendig?

A It's producing from the Shugart Field and

is producing from the Queen-Grayburg and Premier sections.
The well initially potentialed for 22 barrels of oil and 41

barrels of water in February of 1878, o©On a2 recent test of

June 30£h, 1979, it produced 45 barrels of oil and 53 barrel%
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-~ 15 : . :
| of water, and Flag-Redfern is requesting an exception to
?; 2 R-3221 to allow for the disposal of produced water in an
?" 3 unlined surface pit. l
; 4 Q. What are you currently doing with that
~~  5 produced water?

6 A Produced water at the present is being

vd

trucked by I&W Hauling Company out of Loco Hills and is
8 being disposed of in a pollution control system located on
9 the Carlsbad-Hobbs Highway in the vicinity of the Halfway
Bar.

0. What is the current daily water production

from the lease?

SILLY WALTON BOYD
CEINTIFIID SHOATHAND RESORTER
Slants Fe, New Mexioco 17361

$020Plaza Blanca (508) 4113463

™n F‘phrnnry nf 10749
v And what is the cumulative production in
0oil since that date?

A Cumulative o0il producticon has been 4283

barrels as of June 1, 1979, and a cumulative water productioq

of 4920 barrels.
0 You said that well is averaging about 50

te 55 barrels a day?

A of water, yes, sir,

Q ~Can you give us the high and low ranges

since February?

e T AL O 1 S S e e o 2 N R VR S e




Poge 6
z; = ! A It will range from 30 barrels a day to
f ) 2 approximately 80 barrels z day.
; 3 0 Now how far is it from the well to the
“ 4 disposal facilities one way in miles?
5 A I would estimate it to be 20 to 25 miles
6 one way.
7 Q And what is it costing Flag—-Redfern to
8 dispose of the produced water by trucking?
9 A Ninety to ninety-six cents a barrel.
§§§§ 1o Q You'*ve shown on your Exhikit Number One
%gég " in Section 2 a 40-acre tract outlined in yellow that has
gég% 12 the name J. D. Cook on it. Would you describe for us what
§E§.§ 2 that is?
gg‘.::ﬂ i ¢ . .
A There axre three tracts outlined in yellow
1 and these three tracts, the J. D. Cook tract in the south -+
16 I mean the northwest of the southeast, has most recently
v received an exception to R-3221 for a no-pit order. This
18 order is Number R-5472, entered into June 8th, 1979,
e Q And would you summarize briefly what that
2 order permits Mr. Cook to do?
A A That ordér allows Mr. Cook to dispose of
2 produced water from the No. 1 State Well in an‘ unlined
B surface éit.
» 0 Is there any limitation on Mr. Cook as to
= i the amount of water that he may dispose of in an unlined

i
1
:
i

B - TAOC N




S

v ——
-~ - .
| surface pit?
, 1
* 2 A No, sir.
3 3 0. All right, sir, in the north half of Sec-
: i
- 4 tion 2 there appears to be two different producing units
‘f. ' 5 outlined in yellow. Would you describe each of those?
{i’ S A The 30-acre tract outlined in the north-

ohane and estal

=

7 west of the northwest of Section 2 is the Ke

8 State E Lease, and the exception was granted for this tract
? by Order R-4015, dated August 19th, 1970.
g%is 10 Q And would you summarize what that particu-
aEcs . .
z‘:lﬂ L lar order allows the Keohane and Westall operators to do
N 2%55
et =2 . .
<§§£ 12 with that unit?
; [P s
o %h .
- E!iz 13 A It allows Keohane and Westall to dispose
e " 35:3
: ° " of water from the existing well and any future existing
- » wells to be disposed of in unlined surface pits.
16 o) Is there any limitation on the maximom .
17 amount of water that may be depocited in the unlined sur-
18 face pit?
» A No, sir.

20 0. A1l right, sir, would you describe the

z larger unit outlined in yellow in the north half of Section
z 2?2 |
::; B A | This tract originally was operated by
_ 2 | Mask, Jennings, Keohane and Westall, and they were granted
| » ‘ 0ga, and

an exception tc R-3221 by r-3800, dated July 9tn, i T B
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“~N
1 i it allows them to dispose of wells ~- dispose of produced
1
2 water from wells in the northeast gquarter and the east half
i
%' 3 of the northwest gquarter of Section 2.
8 ‘ 4 0. Is there any limitation on the -- that
5 proration unit or the wells within that unit, set by the
6 Commission, limiting the volumes of water that can be dis-
7 posed of in the unlined surface pit?
8 A No, sir.
° Q Do any of the other orders previously ap-
ofs. C . .
>-E;; 10 proved by the Commission -- weli, let's strike that. Let
Q%<
W -
g;’f% n me ask you another question.
&%
2D 5ER w .
;§§z What are your plans for the 160-acre unit
® R
AP 13 C e : 35
:j§~§ consisting of the southwest quarter of Section 27
<& 2
nos 4 - c A .
° A We anticipate that we'll driil an addi-
b1 3
- tional well in the very near future, within the next two
16 months, and that eventually we'll develop the full 160 acreJL
17
four wells.
18 .
Q Would it be your desire on behalf of Flag-
19 .. .
Redfern to have an order from the Commission allowing you
20 . s
to dispose of water produced from the existing well or any
21 .
subsequent well drilled upon that particular unit, the
2
water from which may be disposed of in the unlined surface
; a pit?
| —
N 24
: A Yes, sir, we would.
-
Let's talk for a minute about the source
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15

16

1?7

18

19

R

of the water from the existing well.
Do you have any opinion with regards to the
source of that water?

a We are completed in three zones, and the --
it's our belief that the majority of the water is coming
from the lower Grayburg section, and that in future wells
that we would not complete in this section, and hopefully,
we would reduce our water production from subseguent wells.

Q Let me have you turn to Exhibit Number Two

and would you identify that for us?

A Exhibit Number Two is a portion of a topo-
~grapnic, USGS Lopographic map, chowing peortions of Tea

County and Eddy County.

Again on this map in Section 2 I've out-
lined Flag-Redfern's New Mexico State lease in red and
showing certain water wells and windmills marked in yellow.

There is a water well loéated in Section
35, due north of the Section 2. This water well is owned
by Garrell Westall and has been inactive for the past ten
years. I have noiknowledge as to how deep the well is or
the quality of water that it was producing.

o You've talked about the well in Section

W
n
{
i

-
oo
o]

f

¥

v
tr
=
tt
“

>

Yes.

identified here, and who is

The water well
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the owner of that well?
A Garrell Westall.
Q Have you been in contact personally with
Mr. Westall?
A I've talked to Mr. Westall's brother, who

is fawiliar with Mr. Westall's, Garrell Westall's operations
and he, Mr. Ray Westall is the one I received the informa-
tion from.

T

0 Did he convey to you any indication that
they desirxed to either replace that water well or to pro-
duce from that existing water well in Section 35?2

A They have no plans to produce that fresh
water well.

Q Did you advise him of the proposed appli-

cation of Flag-Redfern to dispose of produced brines in

an unlined surface pit in Section 27

A Yes, sir, I did.

0 And what, if any, objection did he have
to that?

A He had no objection.

Q Going clockwise around, I believe in just

about Section 9, there's another -- what appears to be 2
windmill, is that correct?
A Yes, sir, it's actually in Section 8, and

tnere is a windmill there.
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Page 5 N
o Describe that for us.
A The only thing I could say is there's a

windmill over the hole. There's no water in the tank and
the windmill is not active at the time we made the field
inspection.

0 Okay. At the time you made your field
inspection, Mr. Swendig, was there any evidence of any kind
to indicate that that windmill or the facilities around it
had been used in the recent past?

B. No, sirxr, there's no indication that it
had been used recently.

v Would you describe for u

n
]
b=
o
»)
-t
[
1
3]
0]
Q
[
(4]
Q
)}
m

of potential fresh water in the area?

A Located to the southwest of the MNew Mexico
State Lease there is the Lusk Ranch, underlined in yellow.
Thexe's a windmill in Section 28 and a windmill in Section

33 that are active at the time we were there.

Q And that's part of the Lusk,Ranch.operatioq

A Yes, it's part of the Lusk ranchhouse
operation,

0 Now, have you made an examination or dis-

cussed with any individuals or pexrsonnel at the State

"

Engineer's Office for the State of New Mexico, concerxrning
sources of fresh water in the area?

A I've called the State Engineer's Office
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i- in Roswell and talked to Mr. Jinm Wright and this area is
g !
~ 2 not in a fresh water -- classified as in 3 fresh water
- 3 basin, and their inventory of water does not extend into
* Section -- or Range 31. They had inventorieg Range 32 on
5 the east side, but not into Range 31 East, and hig indica-
6 tion was the only fresh water that would be known in thig
7 area would be from the Triassic and would be a a depth esti~
8 mated to be approximately 240 feet.
9 0. In your opinion, Mr. Swendig, will disposal
o -":; 10 . . . .
Ssq-: of water on the surface in unlined surface pits in any way
Qusy . '
« 28 1 . . .
-~ gggg Pose a risk to that particular fresh water formation?
= =2
' A E S 12 o ,
;’ggz_ A Yo, sir, I do not believe so.
>g 38 12 . - .
jgig 0. In your opinion will disposal as proposed
- o @
w§s" 1
by the Applicant in this case run the rizk of contaminating
%
any shallow fresh waters areas -- fresh water scurces in
16
the area?
17 .
A No, sir.
18 v
Q In your opinion are there present or
19
reasonably foreseeable beneficial uses that may be made of
20
any fresh water sources in the area that might be contaminated
21
by the subject pit?
A No, sir, I don't believe so.
— 23 -
. 0. Let me have you look o+ Exnibit Number
N
: 24
o Three and identify that.
B 25
§ ”. A, Exhibit Three is Just a lccation schematic
¢ I
i

TR Sy e Brghu s v s
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showing the location of pProduction facilities to the existin

well. We have currently a heater-treater and two 210-barrel

stock tanks, a 210-barrel fiberglass water tank, and it also

shows where we would propose to build a disposal pit, 40-

foot by 40-foot, and ¢ foot deep.

0 Summarize for me quickly what you'll do
once the water gets produced from the well to the time it

gets dumped in the disposal pit.

A The 0il and water will be separated in

the heater-treater and the water will be disposed directly

——

to the pit.

0 Would you describe the general dimensisn

I e
Bt S S SRR 0 e iy

that disposal pit and how it would be constructed?

A, It would be 40-foot Square and 6-foot deep
and --

G Just bulldoze it out of the ground?

A Just bulldozed out and levees put up
around it. The fence will be -- the pit will be fenced to

keep any livestock from getting into the water.

Q In your examinations of this arsa, Mr.

Swendig, did you see any cattle or other stock in the area?
A No, sir, there was none observed.

0 Would you describe what the general surfacd

of this area is like?

A It's rolling sand hills with a cover of

S
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0 In your opinion, Mr. Swendig, is it econ-
omically possible for Flag-Redfern to continue to truck
the volumes of water produced to the disposal facility some
20 miles or more away?

A The -- trucking the water makes the wells
in the area economically unattractive ard if it is necessary]
to continue trucking water throughout the life of the well,
it will probably impair the continued development of the
lease and possibly the premature abandonment of the well.

0. Would you please refer to Exhibit Number

Four and identify that for us?

A Exhibit Number Four is a well information
sheet that we discussed previously.

o And Exhibit Number Five?

A Exhibit Number Five is just a listing of
the information on the three exceptions to the no-pit order
in Section 2.

MR. KELLAHIN: .If the Examiner please,
we'd request the Examiner to take administrative notice of
the transcripts and orders entered in those cases listed
on Exhibit Number Five,

MR. STAMETS: The Examiner will take ad-

ministrative notice of those cases,

Q And Exhibit Number Six, Mr. Swendig?




N 1
5 A Exhibit Number Six are water analyses,
[
;VB- 2 there are two separate water analyses taken on the well,
3 which are showing the water to be disposed of to be high
4 chlorine content and to be brackish water, high solids.
s 2 In your opinion, Mr, Swendig, will approval
¢ of this application be in the best interests of conservation),
7 the prevention of waste, and the protaection of correlative
8 rights?
9 A Yes, sir, I believe it would be.
4
oL E« 1
sgvg "’ MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-
-
€ 1" vy N
-~ gg:'? ation. Let me ask you about Exhibits One through Six.
-3 =3
~ -l g g! 12 ) . .
: ; iz Were they prepared by you or subject to your direction and
émg
> g8 12 _ ]
e éggi supervision?
SR 1
A Yes, they were prepared by me,.
1% . .
MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of
16 o ,
Exhibits One through Six.
17 sy s .
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
18 .
mitted.
19 .
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examina-
m »
tion.
21
2
CROSS EXAMINATION
_ 23
. BY MR. STAMETS:
~
2
0. May I see the topo sheet?
25
I MR. KELLAHIN: Let me ask you this gquestion




Page 16

While we're looking at Exhibit Number Two, Mr. Swendig,

what is the general direction of drainage from the water
disposed of in unlined Pit? What would be the general area

of drainage?

A It would be generally to the south o
southwest .,

0. (Mr. Stamets continuing.) Mr. Swendigqg,
have you investigated the -- any drainage patterns in the
area? Yon i1t would be south-southwest. Have
You studied any of the

See --

lanca (§08) 471-3442

A No, sir, I have not. The drainage to the

i

south, it would be iust from observation of ne general

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CENTIFIED BNORTHAND REPORTEN
Santa Pe, New Mexico 8 1801

3024Plaza B

area by our field personnel,
1 wonder if any of these cases that were
fias drainage information? Did anybody
check to see that?
MR. KELLAHIN: I have checked, Mr. Examiner

and to the best of my knowledge there is no ground water

studies in any of those cases.,

MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record a
minute.

(There followed a discussion

Ooff the record.]

MR. STAMETS: Okay, let's go back on the
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record.

Q Mr. Swendig, does Flag-Redfern have any

objection if the Examiner also takes notice of the available

ground water reports for Eddy County in reaching a deter-

mination in this case?

A Yes, fine.

Q You agree?

A Yes, sir, I agree.

0 That that's okay? You have no objection?
A 1 have no cbjecticn, Yes; sir.

Q Qkay. Are there any other questions of

this witness? He may be excused.
Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

CALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

before the Cil Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, pPrepared by me to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Sat WRD es.e

Sally W. Boyd,'C.S.R.




August

Mr. Thomas Kellahin
Rellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Maxico

Dear Sir:

&7V
S " [ 2
JOE D. RAMEY /
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD X

Artesia OCD Xx

Aztec OCD

Other

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POET OFFICE BOX 2080
STATE LAND OFFICE BULDING
BANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
17, 1979 (S0% 8272434
Re: CASE NO. 6594
ORDER NO. R-0873
Applicant: 7 {
_Flag-Redfern 0jil Co,

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.
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4x20' Heater Treoter

210 bbl. Stock Tonk

210 bb!. Stock Tank

210 bbl. Woter Tank

Disposal Pt

FUBIT MG, 5

o
Well Na i

Flag-Redfern Oil Company

Y200 WALL TOWERE WEST o MIOLAND, TEXAG 70N

?.0 BOX 23 « PHOME 1975) ERI6104

LOCATION SCHEMATIC
NEW MEXICO - STATE No.i
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Well Information

Operator: Flag-Redfern 01l Company
Wwell Name: New Mexico State No. 1 (LG-2353)

1980' FWL & 1980' FSL Section 2, T-19-S, R-31-E

Location:
Eady County, New Mexico

Field Name: Shugart

Producing Formation: Queen, Grayburg and Premier

Producing Intervals: Queen 3407 - 3456
. Grayburg 3899 - 3926

Premier &039 - 4156

Initial Potential: 2-7-79 Pumped 24 hrs 22 BO 41 BW GOR 545 Gty 33°

Current Production: -30-79 Pumped 24 hrs 45 BC 53 BW
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Exceptions to Order No. RrR-3221
Section 2, T-19-S, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Case No. 5950, Order No. R-5472

Date: June 8, 1977

Operator: Joe Don Coak

Lease: State Well No. L

Location: Unit J, Section 2, T-19-5, R-31-E

Case No. 4408, Order No. R-4015

Date: August 19, 1970

Operator: Keohane and Westall

Lease: State "E"

Location: Lot &, Section 2, T-19-8, R-31-E

Case No. 4169, Order No. R-3800

July 9, 1969

Operator: Mask, Jennings, Keohane, and Westall
Lease; State

Location:

Date:

E/2 NW/4 and the NE/4, Sectiom 2, T-19-S, R-31-E
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pH

Specific Gravity
pissolved Solids
Bicarbonate (HCO3)
Chlorides (Cl)
Sulfates (SOy)

Calcium (Ca)

Magnesium (Mg)

Total Hardness (CcCO3)

Ai
FLAG-REDFERN OIL COMPANY
NEW MEXICO STATE NO. 1
Water Analysis
3-23-79 4-19-79
7.01 7.
1.G75 1.
104,769 98,063
415 329
62,907 58,000
3,125 3,250
3,200 7,200
4,034 1,944
24,600 26,000
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4'x20" Henter Treater o

Weil Nul

21L0 bbl. Stock Tank

210 bbl. Woter Tonk

Disposoi P
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Flag-Redfern Oil Company

1308 mALL TOREREWEST « MIOLAND. TEXAS 19T

P O DOX T3 » FHONE (9154 534108

LOCATION SCHEMATIC | = -
NEW MEXICO - STATE No.l
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Well Information

Operator: Flag-Redfern 0il Company

Well Name: New Mexico State No. 1 (LG-2353)

: Location: 1980' FWL & 1980' FSL Section 2, T-19-S, R-31-E
‘ ’ Eddy County, New Mexico

Field Name: Shugart
Producing Formation: Queen, Grayburg and Premicr
Prcducing Intervals: Queen 3407 - 3456
Grayburg 3899 - 3926
Premier 4039 - 4156
Initial Potential: 2-7-79 Pumpad 24 hrs 22 BO 41 BW GOR 545 Gty 33°

Current Production: 6-30-79 Pumped 24 hrs 45 BO 53 BW

Seh. bt o
Ce se 5%




Exceptions to Order No., R-3221
Section 2, T-19-§, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Case No. 5950, Order No. R-5472

Date: June 8, 1977

Operator: Joe Don Cook

Lease: State Well No. 1

Location: vUynit J, Section 2, T-19-8, R-31-F

Case No. 4408, Order No. R-4015
‘Date: August 19, 1970
Operator: Keohane and Westall
Lease: State "E"

Location: Lot 4, Section 2, T-19-8, R-31-E

Case No. 4169, Order No. R-3800
Date: July 9, 1969

Operator: Mask, Jennings, Keohane, and Weetrall
Lease: State

Location: E/2 NW/4 and the NE/4, Section 2, T-19-3, R-31-E

Exh. b+ ¢
Cese bS5y




pH

Specific Gravity
Dissolved Solids
Bicarbonate (HCO3)
Chlorides (Cl)
Sulfates (S04)
~Calcium (Ca)

Magnesium (Mg)

Total Hardness (CcCO3)

FLAG-REDFERN OIL COMPANY
NEW MEXICO STATE NO, 1
Water Analysis

3-23-79

7.01

1.075
104,769
415
62,907
3,125
3, 200
4,034
24,600

4-19-79
7.35
1.080

98,063
329
58,000
3,250
7,200
1,944

26,000

Ex4.'6.+ 6
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4'x20" Heater Treater

210 bbl. Stock Tonk

210 bbl. Woter Tonk

Disposal PH

o
Well Nal

Flag-Aedfern Oil Company

1200 WALL TOWERS WEST « MIOLAND, TEXAS 19762

P O SOX 23 = PHONE 1995 SEIHIM

LOCATION SCHEMATIC
NEW MEXICO - STATE No.l




Well Information

Operator: Flag~Redfern Oil Company

Well Name: New Mexico State No. 1 (LG-2353)

Location: 1980' FWL & 1980' FSL Section 2, T-19-S8, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Field Name: Shugart
Prcducing Formation: Queen, Gravburg and Premier
Producing Intervals: Queen 3407 - 3456

Grayburg 3899 - 3926
Premier 4039 - 4156

W
©thmtent 2 i st . Al § 1R 88 10953

Initial Potential: 2-7-79 Pumped 24 hrs 22 BO 41 BW GOR 545 Gty 33°

wfu j Current Production: 6-30-79 Pumped 24 hrs 45 BO 53 BW




i Exceptions to Order No. R-3221
i Section 2, T-19-S, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Case No. 5950, Order No. R-5472
Date: June 8, 1977
Operator: Joe Don Cook
! Lease: State Well No. 1
¥ Location: Unit J, Section 2, T-19-S, R-31-E

SRV

Case No. 4408, Crder No. R-4015

pate: August 19, 1970

Operator: Keohane and Westall

Lease: State "E"

Location: Lot &4, Section 2, T-15-5, R-31-E

Case No. 4169, Order No. R-3800

pate: July 9, 1969

Operator: Mask, Jennings, Keohane, and Westall

lLease: State

Location: E/2 NW/4 and the NE/4, Section 2, T-19-S, R-31-E




FLAG-REDFERN OIL COMPANY
NEW MEXICO STATE NO., 1 ¢
Water Analysis

RPN

ra

1 3-23-79 4-19-79
pH 7.01 7.35

Specific Gravity 1,075 1,080
Dissolved Solids 104,769 98,063
L Bicarbonate (HCO3) 415 329
S Chlorides (CL) 62,907 58,000
Sulfates (S0y) 3,125 3,250
Calcium (Ca) 3,200 7,200
: Magnesium (Mg) 4,034 1,944
Total Hardness (CcC03) 24,600 26,000




Page 2 of 2
Examiner Hearing -~ Wednesday - July 11, 1979 ) Docket No. 25-79

! CASE 6590: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well location,

Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral

interests in the Morrow foruation underlying Lots 9, 10, 15, and 16 and the SE/4 of Section 6, Town-

ship 21 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 4650

feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Seition 6. Also Lo be considered

will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the costs thercof as ]
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the desig-
nation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

f
f
4

P CASE 659): Application of Exxon Corporation for vertical pool limit redefinition, Lea County, New Mexico.

! Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order extending the vertical limits of the Langlie
Mattix Pool to include the lowermost 165 feet of the Seven Rivers formation and the concomitant
contraction of the vertical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the NE/4 of Section 2, Township
; 24 South, Range 36 East,

: CASE 6592: Application of Maddox Energy Corporation for a dual completfon, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, fin the above-styled cause, seeks appruval for the dual completfon of its Malaga Well No.
1 located in Unit G of Section 3, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, to produce gas from the Atoka
and Morrow formations through parallel strings of tubing.

CASE 6593: Application of Dyco Petroleum Corporation for salt water disposal, Leca County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water ip the San
Andres, Gioricta and Tubb formations in the open-hole interval from 4894 feet to 8725 feet in its
C. S. Stone Well No, 3 located in Unit F of Seciion 22, Townshin 15 South, Range 38 East, Medicine
Rock-Devonian Pool.

gt

~’CASE 6594: Application of Flag-Redfern 0il Co. for anm excepticn te Order No. R~3221, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No., R-3221 to peruwit disposal of
produced brine in an unlined surface pit located in Unit X, Section 2, Township 19 South, Range 31
East, Shugart Field,

p

e b s e b

e e

CASE 6595: Application of Stevens 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres
formation underiying the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 30, Township B Sonth, Range 23 East, to be dedicated
to 2 well to be drilled at a standard locatior thereonm, Alsc to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6270: (Reopened and Readvertised)
In the matter of Case 6270 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5771 which
order c¢reatad the South Peterson-Fusselman Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, and provided for

80~acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and chow cause why sald pool should not be
developed on 40-acre spacing units,

Kekikkkhikkhkkikidkkihhhhihiikkikhkkhkkhhhikhikhihihkikhkhkhhhhhhhkhkkkhkhkkhkikhhkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkhhkrhhkhhkhkktkhhkikikkkkihkkikhkk

Docket No. 26-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY -~ JULY 18, 1979

9 A.¥. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for August, 1979, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration cf the allowable production of gas for August, 1979, from four prorated pools -
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

e
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Docket No, 25-79

Dockets Nos, 27-79 and 28-79 are tentatively set for hcaring on July 25 and August 8, 1979, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 11, 1979

y

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO -~

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or baniel S. Nutler, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6583: Application of Amoco Production Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of B.S. Mesa-Gallup
and Basin-Dakota production in the welibore of its Jicarilla Apache 102 Well No. 13 located in Unit B
cf Section 10, Township 26 North, Range 4 West.

CASE 6584: Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp. for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Shugart State
Com, Well No. 2 660 feet frem the South line and 1930 feet from the East line of Section 16, Township
18 South, Range 31 East, to test the Wolfcamp through Micsissippian formations, the E/2 of said
Section 16 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE &574: {Continued from June 13, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Texas Oil & Gas Corp. for an unorthodox gas weil location and compulsory pooling, Lea
County., New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests
in the Woltcamp through Huriow formations underlying the F/2 of Section 6, Township 17 South, Range 35
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East
lines of said Sectaion 6, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said well.
CASE 6563: (Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Roy L. McKay for a unit agreement, Lea Ccunty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for his North Woolworth Ranch Unit Area, comprising 1,280 acres, more
or less, of State lands in Township 23 South, Range 35 East.

CASE 6585: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of undesignated
Fruitland and West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of its Paul Wells Nos. 1 and 2
located in Units G and C of Section 19, Towaship 27 North, Range 11 West.

CASE 6586: Application of Dugan Production Corporation for dowmhcle commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Conner-Fruitland
and undesignated Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of the following wells: Big Field Well
No. 2 in Unit C of Section 3; Big Field Well No. 5 in Unit P of Section 10; Dinero Well No. 1 in Unit
H of Section 13; and Molly Pitcher Well Ho. Z in Unit H of Seciion 14, all in Township 30 Nerth,
Range 14 West,

CASE 6587: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc.,, for three unorthodox well locations, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locations of the
following wells in the Cha Cha~Gallup Pool: Kirtland Wells Nos. 3 and 4 located 730 feet from the
North line and 2250 feet from the East line and 1450 feet from the North line and 595 feet from the
East line, respectively, of Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West; and Kirtland Well No. 2
260 feet from the North line and 2100 feet from the East line of Section 13, Township 29 North,
Range 15 West.

CASE 6588: Application of Caribou Four Cormers, Inc., for a non-standard proration unit, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a 64.32-acre non-standard oil
proration unit comprising the NW/4 NW/4 and that part of Lot 5 lying north of the San Juan River, all
in Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, Cha Cha-Gallup Oil Pool.

CASE 6589: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of its
State "BV No. 2 Well 2109 feet from the North iime amd 1778 fast frozm the Yeegr line of Section 25,
Township 17 South, Range 28 East, to test the Morrow formation, the N/2 of said Section 25 to be
dedicated to the well. '
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Flag-Redfern Oil Company

1200 WALL. TOWERS WEST ¢ MtDLAY!Q,TEXAS?Q?O! * PHONE (915)683-5184

CCEIVED

Mailing address.
P. 0. Box 2280
Midtand, Texas 79702

June 18, 1979 File:

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Gentlemen:

Flag-Redfern 0il Company requests a hearing before the
Commission seeking an excepiion to Crder MNo. r-3221 to allow for dis-
posal of produced water in emn unlined surface pit. This pit would
serve Flag-Redfern's New Mexico State Well No. 1 located in Unit K,
Section 2, Towmship 19 South, Range 31 East, Eddy Cour ty, New Mexico.
The well is currently producing 38 barrels of oil and 60 barrels of
water per day.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

Nole Mdomdy

\John H. Swendig
Jus/dlp
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ROUGH ENJ 1.GY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ar/

W THE MATTEl. OF THE HEARING 4
{ *LI.ED BY THI’ OIL CONSERVATION
. JVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

E 3 CONSIDERING:

o .

s -

i APPLICATION OF FLAG-REDFERN OIL CO.

;, FOR AN EXCEPTION TO ORDER NO., R-3221, 2. s
\ ! AS AMENDED, EDDY COUNTY, mvv
L G 4  aeraew e e

XS ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

2

19 79 . At Santa Fe. New Mexico. before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of . 19 79 , the Division

C§§>J/ This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on July 1l i

i Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

S A P

premises,
FINDS:

V (1) That due public notice having been given as required by !

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

s

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Flag-Redfern 0il Co. is

[ 4
the owner and operator of the /Vggg %ﬁﬂ},y Sﬁﬁ’ leos—
consesr ‘f -y v/(/
lecated;zn_nn§e4¢. of Section 2 , Township 19 South

! Range 31 East » NMPM, Shugart Field, XKXPHEAXX

Eddy County, New Mexico.

b A SO AELI ol I b KNPSRS £0  he 3.n 5

(3) That Order (3) of Division Order No. R-3221, as amended,

{ prohibits in that area encompassed by lLea, kddy, Chaves, and

< By Wi

Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, the disposal, subject to minor

RN 7 S

i
' exceptions, of water produced in conjunction with the production
i
]

Neladd g

of oil or gas, or both, on the surface of the ground, or in any

SRR T Y

| pit, pond, lake, depression, draw, streambed, or arroyo, or in

any watercourse, or in any other place or in any manner which 2
., would constitute a hazard to any fresh water supplies and said ! - |

disposal has not previously been prohibited.
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l

({4) That the aforesaid Order No. R-3221 was issued in -.: ..
to afford reasonable protection against contamination of fr«sh
water supplies designated by the State Engineer through dispos:.
of water produced in conijunction with the production of oil or
gas, or both, in unlined surface pits.

(8) That the State

' 70-&1&56; (978 .
Section y N.M.S.A., +95% Compilation, all underground

pursuant to

water in the State of New Mexico containing 10,000 parts per

million or less of dissolved solids as fresh water supplies to be

IaFFnrﬁpH reasonahle nrotaction excent th:t

——_—al e

L)
T e = Ll LR sy

said designation does not include any water for which there is r»

present or reasonably foreseeable beneficial use that would be
impaired by contamination,.

({6) That the applicant seeks as an exception to the provi-

w"//-s /DCu vod on e /u.s-‘-—
water produced by applicant'spabove-described wedd into an unlir a

sions of the aforesaid Order (3) to permit the disposal of salt
surface pit located in Unit g of said Section ) .

w s

7 / / /7 /
(7) That applicant'§ On/y producing zw//l o 300 feease, Jhe

produces approximately 50 barrels of water per day.
- ~
{8) That there appears to be no shallow fresh water in the
vicinity of the subject pit for which a present or reasonably
foreseeable beneficial use is or will be made that would be
impaired by contamiration from the subject pit.

(9) That approval of the subject application will not cause
waste nor impair correlative rights, and the applicant should be
permitted to dispose of water produced from said State Well No. ﬂ!’
in an unlined surface pit on said lease until further order of th
LOmwhezton. Dwisiene.

P N XNXXXKX &S Sucn that rempjection of preduce

water into said reser%xEixr”would result in greaXer ultimate recover

of oil and gas therefrom\thereby preventing wast

(10) That prevent theé, waste of cil and gas i\ said

. permanaent\anthn>i v +Al
_________ 22 i pPermanent nthoxity €0

disposs/6g/produced water from ;ghii?ant's ‘\\\
AN .

| // in an unlined surface SBQ\on said lease shoul&\\

granted. \\
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDER

(1) That the applicai.t, Flag-Redfern 0il Co. r is

hereby granted an exceptior to Order (3) of Division Order No.

with the production of o0il or gas, or both, from its ﬂsg ﬁz)gg

.

Y Vie Sy .
3 se_ + located in Unit & of Section 2 r
Township 19 South » Range 31 East ¢+ NMPM,

Shugart Field A xxxx®ool, Eddy County, New|

Mexico, in an unlined surf:ce pit located in Unit K of said

Section 2 " ukﬁu/\ N N TN T N T TN AN~
(2) That the Directo: of the Divisiqn may by administra-

tive order rescind such au 1wority whenever it reasonably appears
to the Director that such : .scission would serve to protect
fresh water supplies from « ontamination.
(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.
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